

May 19, 2003

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering Technology
Washington, DC 20554

Gentlemen:

Re: FRN 0007888910; QQTPA25

Air Services of Cleveland, Inc., is applying for transfer of three equipment grants from Mentor Radio Co. This letter applies specifically to the transfer of FCC ID BULPA25 to FCC ID QQTPA25. Separate applications for transfer of FCC ID BULM15 to FCC ID QQTM15 and FCC ID BUL8WKMB to FCC ID QQTMB are being made simultaneously.

Air Services has access to all documents, including drawings, pc board designs (computer files), etc., needed to manufacture this model exactly as it has been authorized by the FCC and has been manufactured by the Mentor Radio Company. Air Services has the necessary facilities, including test equipment and trained and experienced personnel.

Since less than five years has elapsed since the original grant (BULPA25, grant date 10/7/98), all original supporting data should still be in your files. Other than this letter, we understand that the only additional attachment required is a drawing of the FCC ID label which we propose to use. We propose that the new one be as shown in drawing 1101748, attached. It shows the new ID (QQTPA25) and our company name.

Sincerely yours,

AIR SERVICES OF CLEVELAND, INC.
Mentor Radio Division

Jack Streater, Engineer